



---

## Meeting Notes 10<sup>th</sup> May 2021, 6.00 to 7.00 pm

### Zoom Meeting

#### Present

Amelie Maxwell  
Lucy Hill  
Sarah Woodcock  
Carol Williams

YC 1 Apologies were received from Alice Boyle

YC 2 Matters arising:

- PWYPOTY – the winners of this year's YPOTY will be announced on PWTC and PWYC Facebook pages. The award will be made to the 5th Paddock Wood Guides who continued their activities, including online meetings, weekly challenges and activity badges to achieve their Gold Awards. The group are: Hannah Collard, Lauren Ingleby, Amelie Maxwell & Lucy Hill. The award will be presented at the August BBQ.
- Membership of PWYC – a letter will go out to the groups in Paddock Wood and Council Members asked that the Salus Group & Phoenix Dance are included.

YC 3 Neighbourhood Plan update – CW reported the proposed location of the Sports Centre in the Draft Local Plan. The group feel that this should be accessible from the train station or within walking distance of town.

They welcome the opportunity to have space indoors and outside to provide a variety of activities. They would like to see a swimming pool and the addition of activities such as soft play for young children and a roller disco for older ones.

YC 4 Community Centre update – a brief update on the Community Centre Planning application was given with discussion of the slide pack and about the colours for the kitchen. The young people were in favour of options F & H and preferred the following colours for the kitchen units: Horizon, Thompson, Holmes & Redgrave.

YC 5 Kent Youth County Council – CW provided a brief update from the recently circulated newsletter.

YC 6 Face to face meetings – it was proposed that the June Meeting would be held at 5 or 5.30 pm and possibly held outside.

YC 7 Next meeting: 14<sup>th</sup> June 2021

**Future meetings:**

**12<sup>th</sup> July**

**August BBQ**